

Agenda - RSU13 – Technology Committee Meeting TUESDAY, June 14, 2011 – 6:30PM - McLAIN BUILDING

| Committee | Committee or Visitors | |
|--|---|--------------------------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Loren Andrews, Chair | <input type="checkbox"/> Judith Lucarelli | <input type="checkbox"/> Eric Schenk |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Sharon Spaulding | <input type="checkbox"/> Scott Vaitones | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Gregory Hamlin | <input type="checkbox"/> Bruce Johnson | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Jamie Doubleday | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Time IN: | Time OUT: | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Discussion | Results / Follow Up | |
| Administrative: | | |
| New Business: | | |
| Discussion Items: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Review Technology plan and prepare goals per pages 17, 18, 19 of the plan 2. Review summer installs and work 3. Other Business | | |
| Comments, Questions, Concerns, Problems, or Praise: | | |
| | | |